

Dario Pedrabissi
Senior Lecturer
School of Architecture
Email: dario.pedrabissi@port.ac.uk



Qualifications

Master of Science, Delft University of Technology
1 Sep 2008 → 28 Dec 2011
Award Date: 28 Jan 2011

BSc (Hons), University of Florence
20 Sep 2002 → 31 Oct 2006
Award Date: 31 Oct 2006

Research outputs

Beside megastructures in Seoul: the ecology of the surroundings

Pedrabissi, D., 27 Oct 2021, *The 16th International Docomomo Conference Tokyo Japan 2020+1: Inheritable Resilience: Sharing Values of Global Modernities*. Tostões, A. & Yamana, Y. (eds.). Echelle-1, Vol. 3. p. 1114-1118 5 p.

Crispr - Locus

Pedrabissi, D., Pongratz, C., Perbellini, M. R. & White, D., 22 May 2021

Coordinatore di Sezione del Padiglione Italia Biennale di Venezia: Sezione Giardino delle Vergini: Un'esplorazione della Resilienza dello Spazio Pubblico

Pedrabissi, D., 21 May 2021

Sezione Giardino delle Vergini: Lo spazio pubblico come centro della vita comunitaria

Pedrabissi, D., 21 May 2021, *Catalogo del Padiglione Italia: Comunità Resilienti alla Biennale di Architettura 2021*. Melis, A. (ed.). D Editore, Vol. 01b. p. 294-297 4 p.

Informality and mass housing in Seoul: the role of informal settlements in the formation of megaprojects

Pedrabissi, D., 31 Dec 2020, *Informality through Sustainability: Urban Informality Now*. Di Raimo, A., Lehmann, S. & Melis, A. (eds.). 1st ed. Routledge, 13 p. (Earthscan Series on Sustainable Design).

Artificial land concepts and the architecture of megastructure in Seoul

Pedrabissi, D., 1 May 2020, In: *International Journal of Structural and Civil Engineering Research*. 9, 2, p. 144-148 5.

Biennale di Venezia - Architettura 2021 - Section: Giardino delle Vergini - Un'esplorazione della Resilienza dello Spazio Pubblico

Pedrabissi, D., 1 Sep 2019

Artificial land concepts and the architecture of megastructure in Seoul

Pedrabissi, D., 5 Jun 2019, (Accepted for publication) In: *Journal of Physics: Conference Series*.

Campus Universitario Chu Hai College of Higher Education

Pedrabissi, D., 1 Dec 2017, *L'Industria delle Costruzioni*, p. 38-45 8 p.

Seoul urban shift: the transformation of obsolete infrastructure into linear parks

Pedrabissi, D., 30 Nov 2017, *Disruptive technologies: The integration of advanced technology in architecture teaching and radical projects for the future city*. Auer, T., Melis, A. & Aimar, F. (eds.). Wolters Kluwer Italia, 7 p.

Modern housing complexes in South Korea: an educational analysis to evaluate the typological evolution and urban adaptations

Pedrabissi, D., 1 Jun 2017, In: Journal of Practical Engineering Education. 9, 1, p. 85-90 6 p.

Modern housing complexes in South Korea: typological evolution and urban adaptations

Pedrabissi, D., 10 Dec 2016, *AMPS Proceedings Series 7*. Day, K. (ed.). UCL Press, p. 8-15 8 p. (AMPS Proceedings Series).

Public art in a university campus: the case study of Korea Tech

Pedrabissi, D., 17 Oct 2015, p. 1. 1 p.

Public art on university campuses: how art engages with the public space

Pedrabissi, D., 17 Oct 2015, *Proceedings KSDS 2015*. International Council of Design, p. 1-4 4 p.

European_13. Connected

Pedrabissi, D. & Venema, B., 30 Jun 2015

Ariadne: public landmarks sited in the Korea Tech University campus

Pedrabissi, D., 31 Jan 2015

European_12. Interweaving Cultures

Pedrabissi, D. & Kim, S., 30 Jun 2013

Linked Monuments

Pedrabissi, D., 15 May 2013

Contemporary architectural education and the radical experiments in 1960s in Florence

Pedrabissi, D., 2013, *Construction and Urban Planning*. Vol. 671-674. p. 2180-2184 5 p. (Advanced Materials Research; vol. 671-674).

Cultural districts, tourist booster and local mingle a focus on Seoul

Pedrabissi, D., 2013, *Construction and Urban Planning*. Vol. 671-674. p. 2365-2370 6 p. (Advanced Materials Research; vol. 671-674).

A Cultural Project for Brussels Capital of Europe

Pedrabissi, D., 12 May 2012

Summary

I am a practicing architect, researcher and educator, working in the fields of architecture, interiors, public spaces, and installations. I joined the Portsmouth School of Architecture in 2017, where I teach design studios with a specific focus on the contemporary housing condition in high-density urban configurations.

Employment

Architect – Principal

Pedrabissi Studio

Italy

1 Feb 2014 → present

Assistant Professor

Korea University of Technology and Education

Korea, Republic of

1 Sep 2011 → 30 Jun 2017

Project Architect

Raggruppamento Temporaneo di Professionisti
Italy
1 Nov 2006 → 30 Aug 2008

Junior Architect

Pierattelli Architettura
Firenze, Italy
1 Feb 2005 → 30 Nov 2005

Construction Coordinator

Pedrabissi Srl. Società di Ingegneria
Cremona CR, Italy
8 Jan 2002 → 30 Aug 2002

Construction Coordinator

Paolo Beltrami Costruzioni Spa
Paderno Ponchielli, Italy
8 Jan 2001 → 30 Nov 2001

Mason – Carpenter

Ori s.r.l.
Bologna, Italy
1 Jul 1998 → 20 Dec 1999